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Many streets bear the names of local builders. This column will feature Powers Avenue, DeMott Avenue and Tifft Street, all in the Village of Lacona as researched by Mrs. Gilbert Williams for the Wednesday Club in 1959. 
Powers Avenue was named after the Powers brothers. Albert Powers’ family for many years resided on Railroad Street and later he built a home on Powers Avenue where he resided until his death in 1900. Albert also engaged in the hardware business and owned the north end of the block, west of the hotel and was engaged in business there. Albert was the first collector elected in the village of Lacona in 1880 upon the incorporation of the village of Lacona. His brother, Parley Powers, was long owner of the Lacona Milling property. Another brother, Jacob Powers, later had a dry goods store in this same location.

DeMott Avenue: J. S. DeMott, for many years one of the most prominent citizens of Oswego County, spent the greater part of his life as a lumberman. He lumbered extensively in eastern Oswego County and the Adirondacks. These operations led him eventually to establish a home at Lacona where he speedily became a factor in community affairs. Through his efforts the Lacona water system was installed and he remodeled and built several fine residences in Lacona and two on Railroad Street in Sandy Creek. Through his efforts the Binghamton colony was established on Ontario Bay and he was one of the pioneers in the development of this resort. Mr. DeMott died in 1921. The house which he owned on the street which now bears his name was occupied by Leon Stowell and was formerly owned by E. M. Hastings who purchased the property and lot in February of 1909, and later built the office building formerly occupied by the Blount Lumber Company. 

Tifft Street was named after William Tifft, one of Lacona’s leading citizens. He was the first local station agent of the R. W. & O. Railroad and this position in those early days offered many opportunities for the purchase and sales of farm produce. He became one of the most extensive dealers in these commodities in this area. He erected the Tifft block and laid out Lacona into village lots and much of Lacona’s early prosperity was due to his genius. He was a member of the first board of education of Sandy Creek Schools and served on this board for over 10 years. Mr. Tifft died in 1912. 
Holiday gifts: The history books created by the History Center are the perfect hostess gift or for the “hard to buy for family and friends” over the holidays. Stop by and pick one up at the town hall or village offices. (World War 1, World War 11, Veterans serving from 1945 to 1960, Sandy Pond Memories 1 and 2, History of  Lacona Village 125 years, Sandy Creek Village History 130 years, Abandoned Cemetery books, Early Sandy Creek History and the Oswego County Fair 150 years) All are reasonably priced.
The Historians Office and History Center will be closed December 26 for Christmas and January 2 for New Years. Stop in or call for an appointment after the holidays. Call 387-5456 x 7 or E-mail at historian@sandycreekny.us. Our web site address is http://sandycreekny.tripod.com      
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